Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 November 2020 4:51 PM
To: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR

Subject: RE: SDL186L

Dear Victor,

According to our surveyor, resurvey carried out, found not necessary to remove front bumper to repair front LH
fender, so there is no need to replace front RH fender wheel arch cover.

We will revise the estimate.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2020 11:51 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SDL186L

Hi,

Why is the Rh FRONT WHEEL COVER need to be replace when only the LH front fender damage?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



